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Office of the City Clerk 
 Room 103 

210 Martin Luther King, Jr. Boulevard 
Madison, Wisconsin  53703-3342 

PH  608 266 4601 
FAX  608 266 4666 

TTY/Textnet  866 704 2340 
www.cityofmadison.com/clerk 

 

 

TO: Common Council Packet Recipients 

 

FROM: Tammy Peters 

 

DATE: 5/29/08 

 

SUBJECT: Agenda Item # 4, ID# 10233, License Renewals 

 

The license renewal attachment to Agenda Item # 4 is 839 pages. With the current number of agenda 

packets being printed, that will add an extra 10,907 pages to the 6/3/08 Common Council Packet. The 

attachment will be available in the City Clerk’s Office for review and I will also bring the attachment with 

me to each meeting that the Common Council will be considering this file. The attachment is available 

online at the City of Madison Legislative Information Center (you can access the attachment by going to 

the Common Council Agenda and selecting the file OR by doing a legislative file search for ID# 10233 

and access the attachment). There is also a new link to the City Clerk’s Website that allows to you lookup 

a specific liquor license by business name, holder name, or by searching an aldermanic district.  You can 

access this link by going to the City Clerk’s Website and select the following:  Licensing Information, 

Liquor License Application, and finally Liquor License Lookup (located at the bottom of the page). This 

link is also attached to the corresponding legislative file for your convenience (ID# 10233).  

 

You will not be receiving this attachment in your Common Council Packet. Thank you for your 

cooperation in this matter.  
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